

Lady Captain's Report – Meeting 14<sup>th</sup> May 2018

We have played 1 League Match against Kirton Holme – which we won 3-1. The match against Tydd St Giles scheduled for 28<sup>th</sup> April has been re-arranged for 16<sup>th</sup> June

Played a friendly match at Boston which we drew

There is a friendly against Pottergate scheduled for tomorrow

---

Ladies Team Shirts were ordered and collected. I think there is one late order outstanding.

The Honeypot Competition is under way, although it has been a slow start hopefully it will take off.

Management Meeting – club's renewals were down this year (we have lost 4 ladies from the section this year).

I asked whether it was possible to re-position the cutting cupboard cup board and creating an area for the ladies' honour boards. The problem with the cutting cupboard cup is that it is on one large board and it will incur 'considerable' expense to move the information. Paul decided it was a decision for the competitions committee.

I also raised the matter of Wi-Fi for the lounge area – apparently it had been approved some years ago but reception issues were a problem. Pete also felt there could be cyber security issues which he felt would need another line being installed incurring additional costs

There was discussion regarding the building development plans for the golf course, which I think most people are aware of.

I intend to organise a Ladies Away Day in due course – probably towards the end of the season, given the golfing calendar is quite full-on at this moment in time.

We have a Committee Meeting scheduled for Monday 4<sup>th</sup> June, but I suggest we move this because on the 5<sup>th</sup> & 6<sup>th</sup> the club is hosting the LLGCA Spring Bronze Meeting and the Kitchen will need to set up tables etc and the Management Committee have a meeting also scheduled – unless we wish to select a different venue for our meeting I think the clubhouse will be too busy!

MLS

14.5.18